
   
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 

Motorola Mobility, Inc. v. Apple, Inc. Doc. 197 Att. 5

Dockets.Justia.com

http://dockets.justia.com/docket/florida/flsdce/1:2010cv23580/366290/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/florida/flsdce/1:2010cv23580/366290/197/5.html
http://dockets.justia.com/


  
 

 
From: Cherensky, Steven [mailto:steven.cherensky@weil.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 12:07 PM 
To: Edward DeFranco; Moto-Apple-745@quinnemanuel.com 
Cc: Apple Moto WI; AppleCov 
Subject: Apple/Motorola Wisconsin: Agreement regarding infringement contentions 

Ed: 
 
Confirming our discussion earlier this week, we both agreed that the infringement contentions that we 
each will serve today in the Western District of Wisconsin case (10-CV-662) will identify the asserted 
claims and accused products for each patent.  We futher agreed that we will each provide detailed 
infringement contentions, including element-by-element claim charts as responses to our respective 
infringement contention interrogatories (Apple's Interrogatory No. 1 and Motorola's Interrogatory No. 
6) by March 18. 
 
 
 

 
 
Steven Cherensky 
 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP 
201 Redwood Shores Parkway 
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1134 
steven.cherensky@weil.com 
+1 650 802 3126 Direct 
+1 650 787 0360 Mobile 
+1 650 802 3100 Fax 

 

 
 

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to 
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by email (postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you. 
 


